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MEMO

TO: Clients
FROM: CCLS - Specimen Referral Center
DATE: 2/14/2022

SUBJECT: Amylase Isoenzymes

Effective February 22,2022, Mayo will be making changes to the following test code:

Amylase Isoenzymes, Mayo test code FAMYS (Lab 1790)

Explanation: Mayo test code FAMYS, referred to ARUP Laboratories, will reflect the
following changes to the Pancreatic amylase and Total amylase reference range

components.

Current Reference Value

New Reference Value

Pancreatic amylase

6-35 months: 2-28 U/L

3-6 years: 8-34 U/L

7-17 years: 9-39 U/L

18 years and older; 12-52 U/L

Salivary amylase
18 months and older: 9-86 U/L

Total amylase

3-90 days: 0-30 U/L

3-6 months: 7-40 U/L

7-8 months: 7-57 U/L

9-11 months: 11-70 U/L

12-17 months: 11-79 U/L
18-35 months: 19-82 U/L

34 years: 26-106 U/L

5-12 years: 30-119 U/L

13 years and older: 30-110 U/L

Pancreatic amylase

6-35 months: 2-28 U/L

3-6 years: 8-34 U/L

7-17 years: 9-39 U/L

18 years and older: 13-53 U/L

Salivary amylase
18 months and older: 9-86 U/L

Total amylase

3-90 days: 0-30 U/L

3-6 months: 7-40 U/L

7-8 months: 7-57 U/L

9-11 months: 11-70 U/L

12-17 months: 11-79 U/L
18-35 months: 19-92 U/L

3-4 years: 26-106 U/L

5-12 years: 30-119 U/L

13 years and older: 28«=100 U/L

Please feel free to contact the Specimen Referrals Center with any questions at 320-

251-2700 Ext. 57320.




